
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on December 11, 2019 

at 7:00 pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular 

Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact 

the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter 

require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

December 11, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Duffy reviewed the November billings in December 

b. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Larson will review the December billings in January 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the November 13, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the December 2, 2019 Special Board Meeting 

c. Approve Minutes of the December 2, 2019 Executive Session 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/19, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/19,  Current 

Assets Report, 11/30/19, Revenue Report, 11/30/19, and Expense Report, 11/30/19 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/11/19 

5. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

6. Unfinished Business 

Continuation of LLD facility option discussion  

Review of Dec. 2nd Special Meeting documentation and provide direction regarding potential 

downtown option discussions with relevant entities. 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Per Capita Grant - Action Required 

Approve the 2020 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Grant Application 

b. Acknowledge Annual Treasurer’s Report 

c. Approve 2020 Holiday Closings - Action Required 

Affirm Library holiday closing dates for the 2020 calendar year 

d. Trustee Travel Reimbursement for ILA - Action Required 

Trustee reimbursement for travel expenses to ILA conference 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Executive Session (if necessary) 

5 ILCS 120/2a: For the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the LLD, including 

whether a particular parcel should be acquired and the setting of a price for sale or lease of 

property owned by the Lisle Library District. 

11. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

November 13, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Emily Swistak - Secretary 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. President Hummel and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the October billings in November 

b. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Duffy will review the November billings in December 

 

4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the October 9, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 10/31/19, Investment Activity Report, 10/31/19, Current Assets 

Report, 10/31/19, Revenue Report, 10/31/19, and Expense Report, 10/31/19 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 11/13/19 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

5. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - Treasurer Norton stated there was no update. 

b. Personnel/Policy - Secretary Swistak mentioned the Committee met Wednesday, November 6th. 

The Committee discussed policies that the Board will review under New Business this evening. 

c. Physical Plant - Vice President Bartelli commented the Committee will pause until the December 

2nd Special Board meeting with CCS. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Larson mentioned she would like to have a direction regarding the 

facility by the end of February. 

  

6. Staff Reports 

 

Director Weinstein had a few additions to her submitted report. The upcoming Special Board Meeting will 

be December 2nd. The LLD received a first edition art print by Susan Bartlett gifted by the Lisle Woman’s 

Club.  The LLD Board provided testing feedback regarding the Library’s app which is set to publicly launch 

2 



 

2 
 

December 1st.  Nigel Jackson is the new LLD Communications Coordinator. Director Weinstein thanked staff 

for their assistance on the prep work for the levy. 

 

Discussion: President Hummel asked about the storm water project. Assistant Director McQuillan 

stated it is scheduled for late November, weather permitting. Trustee Sullivan asked if the people 

counter is working correctly. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that a technician recalibrated the 

device and that it works better and that staff are monitoring the device to ensure that it is working 

properly. Trustee Sullivan and Duffy asked about the Library’s volunteer program. Director 

Weinstein stated that the Library currently has volunteers and that she and Assistant Director 

McQuillan are looking at more opportunities for adult volunteers. Vice President Bartelli asked 

about the difference between the terms “outreach” and “home delivery.” Director Weinstein 

stated that outreach refers to staff visiting a particular place or event to promote the Library, and 

home delivery is a service that delivers Library materials to patrons who cannot physically visit the 

Library. 

 

7. Unfinished Business - None 

 

8. New Business 

a. Adopt Ordinance 19-04: Levy - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to adopt Ordinance 19-04: Levy. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided a brief overview of the levy and recommended the 

Board adopt Ordinance 19-04 as drafted. Trustee Sullivan asked for the FY18-19 

expenditures. Director Weinstein stated that the 18/19 actuals were provided in the Board 

packet. Trustee Sullivan asked for the FY19-20 budget. President Hummel and the Director 

stated that the FY19/20 budget is within the financials provided in the Board packet. 

Trustee Duffy asked Treasurer Norton if she was comfortable with the proposed levy. 

Treasurer Norton responded that she was. President Hummel thanked staff for being 

fiscally responsible. 

 

President Hummel asked for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

b. Approve Certification of Compliance with TITA - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Certification of Compliance with TITA. Trustee Larson 

seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

c. Approve Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) contribution - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) 

contribution. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

d. Approve LLD Policy 635: Signs and Displaying Promotional Literature and Materials - Action 

Required 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to approve LLD Policy 635: Signs and Displaying Promotional 

Literature and Materials. Secretary Swistak seconded. 

 

 Discussion: Director Weinstein recommended to have the motion read to include the 

 merge of LLD Policy 640 and LLD Policy 635. 

3 



 

3 
 

 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to amend his motion to approve LLD Policy 635: Signs and 

Displaying Promotional Literature and Materials and to accept merger of LLD Policies 640 and 635, 

with modifications, to new LLD Policy 635: Signs and Displaying Promotional Literature and 

Materials. Secretary Swistak seconded. 

 

 Discussion: Director Weinstein explained the merging of the two policies. Trustee Sullivan 

 commented that the Personnel and Policy Committee is doing a great job. Treasurer 

 Norton asked about the use of the word designee. Secretary Swistak provided clarification. 

 

President Hummel asked for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

e. Approve LLD Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct. Trustee 

Duffy seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of the changes made to LLD Policy 

610. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

f. Approve LLD Policy 201: Board of Trustees Code of Conduct & Ethics - Action Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 201: Board of Trustees Code of Conduct 

& Ethics. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of LLD Policy 201. Trustee Sullivan 

handed out documents to the Board and commented about her censure experience. 

Trustee Sullivan suggested the Policy be sent back to the Personnel and Policy Committee 

for rework.  Board members discussed topics including legal issues, censure process, use of 

the staff areas, and the interference with the official operations of other independent 

community organizations. Board members agreed to add the words, “and LLD attorney” to 

Policy 201 item G: Breaches (2)(g). 
 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 201: Board of Trustees Code of Conduct 

& Ethics as amended. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

g. Approve LLD Policy 705: Construction, Capital Improvements, and Contractual Services - Action 

Required 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 705: Construction, Capital Improvements, 

and Contractual Services. Trustee Duffy seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of the changes made to LLD Policy 

705. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

 

 

4 



 

4 
 

h. Trustee conference reports 

 

Trustee Sullivan and Vice President Bartelli discussed their visit to the annual ILA conference. 

Trustee Sullivan discussed fundraising and foundations. Vice President Bartelli referenced two 

presentations she attended: How to construct or remodel a library building and keep out of trouble 

and Successful and unsuccessful architectural features in libraries. She also discussed other session 

topics such as the challenges of poverty/homelessness, local elections in the library, and libraries as 

a safe space for LGBTQ youth. 

 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

President Hummel asked the Board if they continued to enjoy the double-sided packet. Board members 

stated they approve of the format and are pleased that it conserves paper. President Hummel also 

mentioned that in the last four months the Personnel and Policy Committee has worked on seven policies, 

two of which were new and that staff have done a lot of work since June. Vice President Bartelli mentioned 

she attended the last Village Economic Development Commission meeting. She stated that they reported 

on new business initiatives within the Village, with parking being a main issue. Trustee Duffy stated that it 

would be good to have the Friends of the Library update the Board about their vision and goals. Trustee 

Larson stated that she thought the Board had a great conversation and looked forward to the CCS meeting. 

Treasurer Norton agreed with Trustee Duffy’s comments about the Friends of the Library. Secretary Swistak 

thanked the Board for passing all of the policies the Personnel and Policy Committee brought forth.  She 

stated that the Committee worked very hard the last few months and appreciated the willingness of the 

Committee to meet frequently. She also mentioned that her children continue to enjoy the Saturday 

programming in Youth Services. 

 

10. Adjourn 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Larson seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on December 11, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

5 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

December 2, 2019 - 6:30 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Emily Swistak - Secretary 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Andrew Kim - PMA Securities LLC, Director, Public Finance 

Graham Harwood - CCS International Inc., Principal/Director 

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc., Project Manager 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. LLD Financial Options: PMA Securities LLC, presentation & discussion 

 

Andrew Kim, from PMA Securities LLC, introduced himself and presented financing options for public 

entities such as alternate revenue source bonds, debt certificates, and referendum bonds. He discussed 

potential financing scenarios for the LLD. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked about the best time of year to issue bonds. Mr. Kim suggested 

issuing bounds outside of the months when investors are generally unavailable or during holidays. 

Treasurer Norton asked how long it would take to issue a bond. Mr. Kim mentioned that the 

preparatory work takes the longest amount of time, and minus any problems, one could issue a 

bond within two months.  

 

4. Executive Session 

 

President Hummel announced that the Board would be going into an Executive Session to discuss an initial 

offer the LLD received from a developer but would not discuss an appraisal.  President Hummel asked for a 

motion to go into Executive Session pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2a: Purchase or lease of real property for the 

use of the LLD, including whether a particular parcel should be acquired and the setting of a price for sale 

or lease of property owned by the Lisle Library District. 

 

MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to go into Executive Session pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2a: Purchase or 

lease of real property for the use of the LLD, including whether a particular parcel should be acquired and 

the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the Lisle Library District. Trustee Duffy 

seconded. 

6 



 

2 
 

 

 Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked if the Board could go into Executive Session if it was not listed on 

 the agenda. President Hummel confirmed that it was proper. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:24 p.m. 

 

President Hummel asked for a motion to go back into Open Session. 

 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to return to Open Session. Trustee Larson seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed 

 

The Board came back into Open Session at 8:24 p.m. 

 

5. LLD Facility Options: CCS presentation & discussion 

 

Marc Rogers from CCS International Inc. provided a recap of the Library’s current financial status and 

borrowing options. He presented a summary/comparison of project costs and space allocation options for a 

renovation on the Library’s existing site and a potential downtown site. The summary/comparison included 

space for family restrooms, youth area space, youth story time/craft/maker space, teen space, meeting 

room space, and study room space. CCS provided proforma examples and an overview of a potential 

project schedule. 

 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton asked for explanation regarding the differences between space 

allocations within the presentation. CCS provided an example of a single floor site needing a certain 

amount of restroom space to meet code for restroom types.  Trustee Sullivan asked if developers 

are aware of the extra weight books have on flooring. CCS assured Trustee Sullivan that developers 

are cognizant of load and foundation strengths. Treasurer Norton asked what would make up the 

“big ticket items” regarding a renovation in the current space. CCS explained that the majority of 

costs would involve the exterior enclosure, cost per square foot, and site work on the property. 

Treasurer Norton asked how a contingency figure is formulated. CCS explained that it is generally 

3% of the total cost.  Trustee Sullivan stated that the information provided by CCS was based on 

information queried from the Board and staff. Trustee Sullivan expressed appreciation for CCS’s 

work and asked when the Trustees would have more input. CCS mentioned that once the Board 

united regarding the overall capital project plan, then applicable meetings would be scheduled. 

Trustee Duffy commented about a timeline and variables for a downtown option. Trustee Duffy 

asked President Hummel what he believes to be the Board’s plan for the next few months. 

President Hummel stated that there will, at the very least, be an agenda item for discussion 

pertaining to facility planning at the December 11th regular Board meeting. 

 

CCS offered to be present at the December 11th Board meeting to answer questions. Director Weinstein 

agreed that having CCS at the next Board meeting would be beneficial.  

 

6. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Treasurer Norton seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 9:04 p.m. 

7 



 

3 
 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on December 11, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

1
9

N
o

v-
1

9
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
5

,5
5

3
3

,5
0

7
9

,0
6

0
4

2
,0

0
9

4
5

,2
4

4
7

.7
0

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

5
,5

1
0

3
,4

8
7

8
,9

9
7

4
7

,1
8

1
5

0
,3

6
8

6
.7

5
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
1

,0
6

3
6

,9
9

4
1

8
,0

5
7

8
9

,1
9

0
9

5
,6

1
2

7
.2

0
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

1
,2

4
8

1
,1

6
0

2
,4

0
8

1
0

,9
7

3
1

3
,5

3
2

2
3

.3
2

%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
6

,5
3

3
4

,4
5

9
1

0
,9

9
2

5
4

,0
3

9
6

4
,3

3
7

1
9

.0
6

%

To
ta

l Y
S

7
,7

8
1

5
,6

1
9

1
3

,4
0

0
6

5
,0

1
2

7
7

,8
6

9
1

9
.7

8
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
2

,2
8

2
2

,2
8

2
9

,8
0

7
1

2
,6

2
6

2
8

.7
4

%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,0
1

8
2

,0
1

8
9

,2
7

0
1

0
,0

1
1

7
.9

9
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

4
2

7
4

2
7

1
,1

1
7

1
,8

9
2

6
9

.3
8

%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

4
,7

2
7

0
4

,7
2

7
2

0
,1

9
4

2
4

,5
2

9
2

1
.4

7
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
3

,5
7

1
1

2
,6

1
3

3
6

,1
8

4
1

7
4

,3
9

6
1

9
8

,0
1

0
1

3
.5

4
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,1
4

2
2

,1
4

2
1

2
,8

5
3

1
2

,7
6

0
-0

.7
2

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,4
9

0
2

,4
9

0
1

5
,7

5
4

1
3

,4
3

9
-1

4
.6

9
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,3
6

3
1

,3
6

3
7

,9
4

9
7

,4
5

7
-6

.1
9

%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
4

9
4

4
9

4
1

,8
1

4
5

,1
8

4
1

8
5

.7
8

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
8

8
1

2
9

1
2

8
-0

.7
8

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
6

,4
9

7
0

6
,4

9
7

3
8

,4
9

9
3

8
,9

6
8

1
.2

2
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

0
,0

6
8

1
2

,6
1

3
4

2
,6

8
1

2
1

2
,8

9
5

2
3

6
,9

7
8

1
1

.3
1

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
8

8
4

7
8

4
3

8
-8

.3
7

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

N
o

v 
2

0
1

9
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 1

9
/2

0
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

8
4

7
0

8
6

5
0

-8
.1

9
%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,9

2
6

1
5

,0
7

0
1

5
,8

1
5

4
.9

4
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,4
4

5
1

0
,8

2
7

1
0

,4
4

5
-3

.5
3

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
0

4
7

2
4

6
5

3
-9

.8
1

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
6

0
2

,0
4

6
1

,9
4

1
-5

.1
3

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,8

7
9

1
4

,9
8

9
1

5
,0

2
4

0
.2

3
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,4

1
6

1
1

,7
9

6
1

1
,8

9
5

0
.8

4
%

43 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

1
9

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

9
/2

0
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

3
5

6
2

8
3

1
1

0
6

9
4

6
5

7
-5

.3
3

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
1

4
8

3
9

3
6

3
6

1
,1

2
5

6
,2

1
5

6
,4

0
5

3
.0

6
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
2

2
8

4
5

4
2

-6
.6

7
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
4

2
7

2
4

3
1

3
5

1
9

5
4

4
.4

4
%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
1

0
1

1
5

1
3

-1
3

.3
3

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
2

0
1

2
5

7
3

4
1

7
-2

7
.2

3
%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
3

4
3

3
.3

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

5
9

0
7

2
6

2
3

.0
5

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
2

8
5

8
2

8
5

1
1

9
7

5
7

7
1

6
-5

.4
2

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
4

0
8

6
6

3
6

3
8

1
,1

8
0

7
,5

1
3

7
,7

4
3

3
.0

6
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,0
1

1
1

,1
3

7
2

,5
4

6
5

,6
9

4
3

1
,7

4
1

3
2

,5
6

5
2

.6
0

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

2
5

.0
0

3
0

.0
0

6
2

5
.5

0
5

4
0

.5
0

-1
3

.5
9

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

1
1

1
0

1
2

7
3

7
9

8
.2

2
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
2

0
7

6
5

0
7

8
5

3
,7

6
7

4
,8

2
8

2
8

.1
7

%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

1
1

1
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

2
1

1
2

1
5

7
3

6
7

7
1

8
.1

5
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
1

1
0

1
4

8
4

9
0

7
.1

4
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

4
1

7
6

5
0

9
0

6
4

,3
4

0
5

,5
0

5
2

6
.8

4
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
9

2
4

7
2

4
2

0
-1

1
.0

2
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

5
9

9
1

2
3

2
4

.2
4

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

4
,8

3
6

7
1

,6
1

4
7

4
,1

7
4

3
.5

7
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

6
6

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
8

4
8

0
4

6
1

-3
.9

6
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
8

7
4

7
,8

5
3

7
,4

2
3

-5
.4

8
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

9
6

7
4

4
7

9
6

6
.9

9
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

6
2

7
1

,8
0

2
4

,3
3

2
1

4
0

.4
0

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
7

,9
5

7
6

1
,1

7
2

4
4

,6
1

5
-2

7
.0

7
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
4

2
2

N
/A

 *
2

,7
2

1
--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
.

44 



45 



46 



47 



48 



49 



www.greentrails.org                           Page 6           gtia@greentrails.org

Lisle Library Events
For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

KIDS
Discovery Brigade
Grades K-2. Registration required. Mondays, Meeting 
Room A/B, 4:00-4:45 PM
Each Monday we will explore different 
science or technology topics with 
programming specifically targeting kids 
in early Elementary school. Join the 
Discovery Brigade to see what fun and 
craziness awaits! For grades K-2.
• A Wild Ride (Nov. 4) Can you make a gravity-defying 

mini roller coaster?
• Bubble-ology (Nov. 11) Let’s find out which ingredients 

make the perfect bubble.
• Floating On Air (Nov. 18) Discover what it takes to make 

and pilot a hovercraft.
• Thanksgiving Tree (Nov. 25) With a few days before the 

holiday, let’s see how we can give thanks.

Imagination Inc.
Grades 3-5. Registration required. Tuesdays, Meeting 
Room A/B, 4:00-5:00 PM
Are you ready to delve deeper when it comes to science? 
Do you yearn to explore strange new worlds? Do you like 
to watch things explode? Then join us for Imagination Inc. 
every Tuesday! For grades 3-5.
• Marble Run (Nov. 5) Battle physics and make marbles 

run in crazy ways.
• Python Programming (Nov. 12) Learn a little bit of coding 

and put it to good use!
• Earthquake Science (Nov. 19) Learn the science of 

earthquakes and how to withstand them.
• Ice Breakers (Nov. 26) Use frigid, freezing frost to explore 

science below zero!

TEENS
Practice ACT
Saturday, November 9, 10:00 AM-2:00 PM | Meeting 
Room B

Don’t procrastinate! Take action NOW 
with The Princeton Review Test Prep by 
taking a full-length practice ACT with an in-
person proctor. After the test, you’ll receive 
a comprehensive report detailing your 
strengths and weaknesses. Bring a pencil, 
calculator, and a snack!

DIY Craft Buffet
Thursday, November 14, 6:30-8:00 PM | YS Activity Room
Join us for a night of informal crafting. Bring your ideas, and 
we’ll have the supplies, from paint and brushes, to scrabble 
tiles and bird houses. Create whatever you’d like! Snacks will 
be served.

YA Thursday: Life-Sized Games
Thursday, November 14, 4:15-5:15 PM | 
Meeting Rooms
Play board games in a BIG way! Life-
sized Clue, checkers, dominoes, and 
much more!

YA Thursday: Thankful Word Art
Thursday, November 21, 4:15-5:15 PM | Meeting Rooms
Thanksgiving is a time to be thankful for all the good in your 
life. Join us for an afternoon of reflecting on what you’re 
thankful for and expressing it zentangle-style.

ADULTS
Pharlis James Quartet
Sunday, November 3, 2:00-3:00 PM | Meeting Rooms
Back by popular demand! Accomplished 
vocalist Pharlis James will lead an 
ensemble of some of Chicagoland’s 
best jazz musicians through the Great 
American Song Book. You do not want to 
miss this fantastic show!

Preserving the Harvest: Canning with Anna Stange
Tuesday, November 5, 7:00-8:30 PM | Meeting Room A/B
Now that you’ve grown your delicious fruits and vegetables, 
it’s time to preserve the harvest! Join Anna Stange, Chicago’s 
third-greenest person, for a presentation on canning. Tools, 
tips, techniques, and precautions will be covered.

Lisle Library Local Author Fest
Saturday, November 30, 2:00-4:00 PM | Meeting Room 
A/B
Cozy up with a book from a local author 
this fall and help the Lisle Library District 
wrap up National Novel Writing Month! 
Come for book signings and a local author 
Q&A panel at 2:30 PM. Great stories and 
refreshments will be served.

LITERACY
If you or anyone you know needs help with speaking, reading, 
writing, or communicating in English, join the ESL for You! 
classes at the Library! Saturdays 10:00 AM - Noon. Nov. 2, 
16 & 30.

The Library also hosts an English Conversation Group led 
by Literacy DuPage tutors. Some conversation skills are 
necessary to engage in lively conversation. Saturdays 10:00 
AM – Noon. Nov. 9 & 23.

50 



51 



52 



 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT     

SCHEDULE OF DISBURSEMENTS OVER $2,500    

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2019    

     
4imprint, Inc.:  $          4,453.57   Impact Networking, LLC:              12,542.75  

A. J. Gallagher Risk Management:              7,981.00   InfoGroup:                5,355.00  

AFLAC (G6920):              4,063.32   InfoUSA Marketing, Inc.:                5,355.00  

Amazon:            31,128.97   Innovative Interfaces:              53,599.20  

Apple Inc.:              8,009.00   JanWay Company:                4,945.00  

Baker & Taylor           256,342.41   Johnson Controls Security Solutions:              31,733.57  

Bear Landscape Group:            18,724.38   Kocemba, Yolanda:                3,306.00  

Blackbaud:              8,710.15   Knutte & Associates, P.C.:                8,500.00  

Brainfuse, Inc.:              2,800.00   Konica Minolta Business Solutions:                3,192.07  

Case Lots, Inc.:              5,870.00   Konica Minolta Premier Finance:                2,533.20  

CCH Inc.:              2,530.00   Libraries Of IL Risk Agency (LIRA):              21,450.00  

CDW Government:            17,351.82   Library Ideas LLC:                3,285.65  

CFRA:              6,385.00   LIMRiCC PHIP Health:            338,915.69  

Chicago Metro Fire Prevention:              5,827.16   LinkedIn Corporation:                7,000.00  

Children's Plus, Inc.:              7,046.17   MB Financial Credit Card:              44,026.53  

Colley Elevator:            54,135.00   
Midwest Tape              97,465.37  

Compact Disc Source:            14,215.28   Miller Sealcoating and Striping:                7,575.00  

Complete Cleaning Company:            34,361.00   Monaco Mechanical Service, Inc.:              34,597.09  

Dell Marketing LP:            21,377.38   Montano's Landscaping & Nursery, Inc:              34,060.00  

Delta Dental - Risk:            24,721.44   Morningstar:                3,971.00  

Demco, Inc.:              5,462.26   NICOR:                7,084.70  

Direct Energy Business:            40,518.27   Outsource Solutions Group, Inc.:              28,999.88  

Dynegy Energy Services:              9,244.33   OverDrive, Inc.:              26,453.77  

Easypermit Postage:              3,143.90   Patriot Electric & Technologies:              13,790.00  

EBSCO:            48,904.18   Penworthy Company:                8,473.23  

Ehlers Investment Partners:              7,431.01   Peregrine, Stime, Newman, Ritzman:                2,940.00  

ELM USA, Inc.:              4,673.75   ProQuest LLC:                8,498.36  

EnvisionWare, INC.:            11,289.71   RAILS:                8,296.78  

Fifth Third Bank:            10,857.89   Recorded Books,LLC:              10,349.95  

Findaway World:              3,039.56   SavATree:              18,810.00  

FQC Construction:              4,250.00   Scholastic Library Publishing:                7,545.00  

Gale / Cengage Learning:            60,014.58   Staples Advantage:                9,056.26  

Garvey's Office Products:              3,466.60   Stephens Plumbing and Heating:                9,351.75  

Hagg Press:            14,448.00   Village of Lisle:                8,828.78  

Heritage Technology Solutions:              8,755.21   Visu-Sewer of Illinois:              13,310.00  

HR Source:              3,090.00   
All Vendors less than $2,500              88,896.41  

IHLS - OCLC:            21,369.92   
    

Illinois Library Association:              3,730.00   
Total Disbursements  $        1,793,815.21  

53 



 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT      

FISCAL GROSS SALARIES      

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

ENDING  JUNE 30, 2019  
    

<$25,000 $25,001-$49,999 $50,000-$74,999 $75,000-$99,999 >$100,000 

Beck, Julie Agostino, Catherine Demas, Jean Boskelly, Ginger Weinstein, Tatiana 

Bondy, Rebecca Bannon, Mary Ferrari, John Hurt, Paul  

Dahlman, Tina Baxter, Brian Freer, Pamela McQuillan, Elizabeth  

Filomena, Dawn Brown, Rosalie Graziani, Gail   

Ganduri, Rachitha Caise, Mallory Hayes, Sandra   

Gehrke, Brittany Dionne, Leigh Hopkins, Elizabeth   

Gnanaratne, Thushangani Duran, Xavier Kloepper, Krista   

Habal, Taylor Frederickson, Nancy Murff, Laura   

Hedrick, Jessica Hepler, Josh Ruocco, Patricia   

Johnson, Robyn Karl, Natalie Savage, William   

Kandlik, James Knight, Chris Zarat, Theresa   

Kandlik, Stephanie Loeding-Foster, Ann    

Kilcran, Jacqueline McCurdy, Angela    

Kuch, Cristina McMahon, Kathryn    

Lewellyn, Rosary Patterson, Winona    

Nowaczyk, Frank Perek, Racheal    

Nowaczyk, Karen Purcell, Ellen    

Pellizzari, Dan Spicher, Noelle    

Procter, Justin Storm, Rochelle    

Stein, Brian Varry, Andrea    

Thompson, Samantha Walker, Emily    

Triner, John     

Twidell, Alexandra     

Walquist, Grace     

Ward, Alison     

Williams, Luanne     

Yung, Florence     

Zellner, Michael     

 

 

Total Payroll $ 2,152,212.84  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

54 



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES  

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2019  

Property Taxes $ 4,355,579 

TIF Revenues 50,982 

Replacement Taxes 17,728 

Charges for Services 42,639 

Grants and Donations 36,763 

Interest 249,427 

TOTAL REVENUES 4,753,118 

 

LEGAL NOTICE     

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT     

TREASURER'S REPORT     

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019     

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CONDITION     

     

 

 

  Special Reserve Nonmajor 

 General - Capital Project Governmental 

 Fund Fund Funds 

Beginning Fund Balance  $         4,484,407   $                2,959,240   $                979,462  

Revenues             4,233,097                          57,527                     462,494  

Expenditures           (3,685,329)                         (8,608)                  (520,460) 

Other Financing Sources              (300,000)                       300,000                              0    

Ending Fund Balance  $            4,732,175   $                3,308,159   $                921,496  

    
 

TOTAL DEBT     

     

 Outstanding Issued Current Retired Current Outstanding 

 7/1/2018 Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 6/30/2019 
     
 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 

 
    

Subscribed and sworn to me this ___th day of December, 2019    

    

__________________________________________________    

JENNY NORTON, LIBRARY BOARD TREASURER    

 

 I, Emily Swistak, Library Board Secretary, DuPage County Illinois,    

do hereby certify that the above is a true copy of the Annual     

Treasurer's Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019.    

    

_________________________________________________    

EMILY SWISTAK, LIBRARY BOARD SECRETARY    

55 



Notice of Availability of Audit Report 

Notice is given pursuant to the Public Funds Statement Publication Act of the availability of an audit 

report for the Lisle Library District. 

1. The audit report covers the time period from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019; 

2. The audit was conducted by Lauterbach & Amen, LLP, certified public accountants; 

3. The audit report is available for inspection at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, 

Illinois between the hours of 9:30 a.m. and 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

 

__________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Treasurer of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

 

 

  

56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



Lisle Library District

2020 Holiday Closings

Holiday Date Day

New Year's Eve 12/31/19 Tuesday

New Year's Day 1/1/2020 Wednesday

Easter 4/12/2020 Sunday

Memorial Day  5/24/2020 Sunday

Memorial Day   5/25/2020 Monday

Independence Day 7/4/2020 Saturday

Labor Day 9/6/2020 Sunday

Labor Day   9/7/2020 Monday

Thanksgiving 11/26/2020 Thursday

Christmas Eve 12/24/2020 Thursday

Christmas Day 12/25/2020 Friday

New Year's Eve 12/31/2020 Thursday

New Year's Day 1/1/2021 Friday

62 



63 



64 



65 



66 



67 


